BROKEN ARROW PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Educating Today '\ Leading Tomorrow -

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Chuck Perry
From: Mr. Larry Shackelford
Date: May 6, 2024

Re: HVAC Replacement at Oliver Middle School

SUBJECT

Discussion, motion and vote on motion to approve or disapprove the bid for the Oliver
Middle School HVAC Project to Triad in the amount of $199,955.00 and paid for with bond
funds. All bidding was conducted pursuant to the Oklahoma Competitive Bidding Act. R.

Shepherd

SUMMARY
Bids were received and opened at 9AM, CST, Monday, April 29, 2023 at the Education
Service Center. After reviewing, we will be accepting the bid from Triad in the amount of

$199,955.00

FUNDING
Bond Funds

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
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